

Comitato dei Gestori

Comunicato stampa

DE' LONGHI*: ELETTI CANDIDATI PROPOSTI DA SGR E INVESTITORI ISTITUZIONALI QUALI COMPONENTI DEL CONSIGLIO DI AMMINISTRAZIONE E DEL COLLEGIO SINDACALE

Il coordinatore del Comitato dei gestori, dott. Emilio Franco, comunica che quest'oggi, nel corso dell'**assemblea dei soci di De' Longhi**, le liste presentate da Algebris Ucits Funds Plc, Amundi Asset Management SGR, Anima SGR, Arca Fondi SGR, Bancoposta Fondi SGR, Eurizon Capital SGR, Eurizon Capital SA, Fidelity Funds – Sicav, Fideuram Asset Management (Ireland), Fideuram Intesa Sanpaolo Private Banking Asset Management SGR, Interfund SICAV, Generali Investments Luxembourg, Legal & General Assurance (Pensions Management) Limited, Mediobanca SGR, Mediolanum Gestione Fondi SGR e Mediolanum International Funds hanno ricevuto, per il **consiglio di amministrazione**, circa 29.527.212 voti ovvero circa il 13% dei voti espressi in assemblea, pari a circa il 12% del totale dei diritti di voto, e per il **collegio sindacale**, circa 53.590.879 voti ovvero oltre il 23% dei voti espressi in assemblea, pari a circa il 22% del totale dei diritti di voto, per cui risultano eletti:

- nel consiglio di amministrazione:

1. Ferruccio Borsani

- nel collegio sindacale:

Presidente del collegio sindacale

1. Cesare Conti

Sindaco supplente

1. Alberta Gervasio

In allegato i *curricula* degli eletti.

Note:

* Lo statuto della società prevede il c.d. "voto maggiorato".

Milano, 20 aprile 2022

Segreteria del Comitato dei gestori
02.36.165.174

Nov 2014 - Gen 2017 : Consulente Senior area Telco & Digital

Ott 1996 - Ott 2014 : Vodafone Italia Spa - Telecomunicazioni

- *Direttore Generale Italia (2013-2014)*
- *Direttore della Divisione Aziende (2006-2013)*
- *Vice President Customer Operations (2002-2006)*
- *Direttore Generale Aree Nord Est/Ovest (1999-2002)*
- *Direttore CRM (1996-1999)*

Nel ruolo di Direttore Generale Italia ho avuto la responsabilità delle Business Unit Consumer Mobile, Aziende e Residential, oltre alla Direzione Commercial Operations e Wholesale per un fatturato totale di € 6 mld con € 2,3 mld di EBITDA. A riporto dell' AD, ho avuto la responsabilità di definire la strategia commerciale, di comunicazione, marketing, vendite e servizio alla clientela tramite i call centers e i punti vendita sul territorio.

1992 - Set 1996 : Responsabile Qualità & Partnership di DHL International Srl - Logistica

1986 - 1992 : Senior engineer in IBM SEMEA Srl - Informatica

1985 : Responsabile servizio di manutenzione in SIFTA Spa - Tintoria industriale

FORMAZIONE UNIVERSITARIA E POST LAUREA

1991-1992 SDA Università Bocconi : CEGA corso di specializzazione in Executive Management

1984 Politecnico di Milano : Laurea in Ingegneria Meccanica

Lingue conosciute : Italiano, Inglese

COMPETENZE PERSONALI & PROFESSIONALI

Business Strategy, Business Development & Management, Leadership, Profit Generation & Management, P&L and Budget Management, Change Management, Telecommunications Management, Commercial Management, Customer Experience Management, CRM, People & Organizations Management

ULTERIORI INFORMAZIONI

2016 - oggi : Equity Partner di Moffulabs Srl - Consulenza per investimenti in Start-up

Coniugato con due figli

Hobbies : musica, motorsports, pittura contemporanea

Autorizzo l'utilizzo dei miei dati personali in base all'art. 13 del Decreto Legge 196/2003 e all'art. 13 GDPR (Regolamento EU 2016/679)

BORSANI Ferruccio

Contact details

BOARD MEMBER ROLE

- Dec 2021-present **Chairman of the Board at Nolostand SpA**
- Apr 2021-present **Non Executive Board Member at BIESSE Group**
- Apr 2019-present **Non Executive Board Member at De'Longhi Group**
- Apr 2019-Jan 2022 **Executive Board Member at Newlisi SpA**
- May 2017-May 2018 **Non Executive Board Member at Telecom Italia**
- Nov 2014-Jun 2017 **Chairman of the Board at Solutions 30 Italy**

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Senior Executive, Board Member and Business Angel, I have gained significant experience as top manager of multinational Companies mainly in telecommunications services. I have a natural orientation and passion in setting strategies and challenging objectives and I have solid experience in leading the organization to achieve them. I am passionate for innovation and the new opportunities arising from small businesses and start-up.

I am a manager who delegates, supports and stimulates innovative ideas even "out of the box" thinking and for this reason I have always had the appreciation of people I work with. I like to create and define new strategies but at the same time maintaining involvement in the implementation phase.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Jan 2022 – present : Chief Operating Officer at Fiera di Milano SpA

Dec 2019 . present : Chief Executive Officer of Newlisi SpA - Production and management of sewage sludge treatment plants. The company is an innovative SME and the shareholders are primary Venture Capital Funds. In this context, I am working to define a financial restructuring plan for the Company

Apr 2019 . Jun 2020 : Senior Consultant of Solutions 30 SE -Multinational company specialized in technological and digital services with field service, help desk, monitoring and logistics structures. I collaborated with the company to structure new commercial opportunities in the telco sector.

Jan 2018 – Dec 2018 : General Manager of QUI Group Spa - Welfare & e-money sector. Responsible for over € 500 million in turnover, I set up the organizational change and the processes related to commercial and operational activities, selected new managers in Sales and Marketing, revised the commercial policies and the sale channels. I defined an innovative strategy for re-positioning the offer and the "bundles" of meal voucher, loyalty and welfare services to increase profitability and customer loyalty.

Feb 2017 . Dec 2017 : CEO of Domusaura Srl - Start-up specialized in the repair and marketing of refurbished mobile phones



Nov 2014 - Jan 2017 : Senior Consultant sector Telco & Digital

Ott 1996 - Ott 2014 : Vodafone Italia Spa - Telco

- ***General Manager Italy (2013-2014)***
- ***EVP Enterprise Division (2006-2013)***
- ***Vice President Customer Operations (2002-2006)***
- ***General Manager Nord Est/Ovest (1999-2002)***
- ***Director CRM (1996-1999)***

In the role of General Manager Italy I was responsible for the Consumer Mobile, Enterprise and Residential Business Units, as well as the Commercial Operations and Wholesale Department for a total turnover of € 6 billion with € 2.3 billion of EBITDA. Reporting to the CEO, I was responsible for defining the commercial, communication, marketing, sales and customer service strategy through call centers and sale channels.

1992 - Sept 1996 : Quality & Partnership Manager at DHL International Srl - Logistics

1986 -1991 : Senior engineer at IBM SEMEA Srl - ICT

1985 : Maintenance service manager in SIFTA Spa - Industrial dyeing

EDUCATION

1991-1992 SDA Bocconi University: CEQA Management Executive Course

1984 Politecnico di Milano : Degree in Mechanical Engineering

Languages : Italian (mother tongue), English

SKILLS & EXPERTISE

Business Strategy, Business Development & Management, Leadership, Profit Generation & Management, P&L and Budget Management, Change Management, Telecommunications Management, Commercial Management, Customer Experience Management, CRM, People & Organizations Management

ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONS

2016 - present : Equity Partner at Moffulabs Srl - Consulting for equity firm focused on Start-up

Married with two sons

Hobbies : music, motorsports, contemporary painting

I authorize the use of my personal data according art. 13 of Italian Dlgs 196/2003 e and art. 13 GDPR (EU Regulation 2016/679)

Prof. Cesare Conti – Breve profilo – marzo 2022

Università Bocconi

Direttore, Master of Science in Finance
Dipartimento di Finanza



Cesare Conti è professore di finanza aziendale nel Dipartimento di Finanza dell'Università Bocconi di Milano, dove è direttore del Master of Science in Finance e insegna “Finanza Aziendale”, “Valutazioni di Aziende” e “Financial & Enterprise Risk Management”.

È autore di pubblicazioni e partecipa in qualità di relatore a convegni/webinar in tema di: finanziamenti e valutazioni di aziende; corporate governance ed enterprise risk management; financial risk management; utilizzo, valutazione e rappresentazione in bilancio dei prodotti derivati.

È consulente indipendente, CTU e CTP di aziende, banche, fondi di private equity, enti pubblici, studi legali/professionali in tema di: valutazioni di aziende, strumenti finanziari e prodotti derivati; operazioni di acquisition financing, financing, refinancing e ristrutturazione del debito; stipula-ristrutturazione-chiusura di prodotti derivati di copertura dei rischi finanziari su tasso di interesse e su tasso di cambio.

Ricopre e ha ricoperto cariche sociali presso società quotate e non. Al momento è presidente del collegio sindacale di UnipolSai (dal 2021) e di De Longhi Spa (dal 2016). In precedenza, è stato tra l'altro: sindaco di Société Générale Security Services (dal 2020 al 2021); consigliere indipendente e membro del comitato rischi di Ima Spa (dal 2018 al 2021); sindaco di Geasar – Aeroporto di Olbia (dal 2012 al 2021).

È iscritto all'Albo dei Dottori Commercialisti di Milano, dei Revisori Contabili e dei Consulenti Tecnici del Giudice del Tribunale di Milano. È socio di Nedcommunity, AIFIRM e ANDAF.

Consento il trattamento dei miei dati personali ai sensi del D.Lgs 196/2003.

Prof. Cesare Conti – Short CV – March 2022

Bocconi University

Director, Master of Science in Finance
Department of Finance



Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/cesareconti/>

Cesare Conti is professor of corporate finance within the Department of Finance of Bocconi University (Milan, Italy), where he is the director of the Master of Science in Finance and teaches "Corporate Finance", "Business Valuations" and "Financial & Enterprise Risk Management".

He is the author of publications and frequent guest speaker of webinars on: financing and business valuations; corporate governance and enterprise risk management; financial risk management; valuation and accounting of derivative products.

He is an independent financial advisor supporting corporations, banks, private equity funds, local entities and legal firms with the following activities: business valuations; fair value opinions; valuations of structured financial instruments; acquisition financing, refinancing and debt restructuring; project financing; negotiation-restructuring-closing of derivative products for hedging purposes.

He is and has been board member and member of the statutory auditor in listed and unlisted companies. He currently serves as chairman of the board of statutory auditors of UnipolSai Spa (since 2021) and De Longhi (since 2016). He previously served as a board member or as a member of the board of the statutory auditors of Société Générale Security Services (statutory auditor, from 2020 to 2021); Ima Spa (independent director and member of the risk committee, from 2018 to 2021); Geasar - Olbia Airport (statutory auditor, from 2012 to 2021).

He is registered in the Register of Chartered Accountants of Milan and is Technical Consultants of the Judge of the Court of Milan. He is a member of Nedcommunity (where he is a member of the reflection group on governance in the field of risks and controls), AIFIRM and ANDAF.

I consent to the processing of my personal data pursuant to Legislative Decree 196/2003.



Dott.ssa
ALBERTA GERVASIO

Curriculum vitae sintetico.

Laurea in Scienze Economiche e Bancarie presso l'Università degli Studi di Udine e Master Executive Consiglieri di Cda e Sindaci di Società pubbliche e private presso la Business School Il Sole24Ore. Iscritta al Registro dei Revisori legali dal 1999.

Membro di Nedcommunity, associazione amministratori non esecutivi ed indipendenti, dal 2015.

Dopo un'esperienza decennale nell'ambito della revisione contabile svolta all'interno del gruppo Ernst & Young ha ricoperto per 5 anni il ruolo di Direttore Amministrazione Finanza e Controllo di Snaidero Rino Spa.

Nel 2012 entra nel gruppo Bluenergy Group Spa dove oggi ricopre il ruolo di Amministratore Delegato.

Riveste la carica di Presidente del Collegio Sindacale di Zignago Vetro Spa dal 28 aprile 2016.

Elenco degli incarichi ricoperti in altre società al 31.12.2021.

Dott.ssa Alberta Gervasio

Elenco degli incarichi:

1. Incarico di Presidente del Collegio Sindacale di Zignago Vetro Spa con scadenza approvazione bilancio al 31/12/2021;

Incarichi di organi di amministrazione:

2. Incarico di Amministratore delegato di Bluenergy Group Spa con scadenza approvazione bilancio al 30/06/2022;
3. Incarico di Amministratore Unico di Bluenergy Home Service Srl con scadenza a revoca;
4. Incarico di Amministratore delegato di Bluenergy Assistance Srl con scadenza a revoca;
5. Incarico di Presidente e Amministratore delegato di Rettagliata Tech Srl con scadenza approvazione bilancio al 30/06/2022;
6. Incarico di Consigliere delegato di C.I.EL. Impianti Srl con scadenza a revoca;
7. Incarico di Consigliere delegato in Arca Gas Srl con scadenza approvazione bilancio 31/12/2023
8. Incarico di Consigliere in Gitermo Srl con scadenza approvazione bilancio 31/12/2021
9. Incarico di Presidente e consigliere delegato in Blu-Service Srl con scadenza approvazione bilancio al 31/12/2022
10. Incarico di Consigliere delegato in Liguria Gas Service Srl con scadenza approvazione bilancio al 31/12/2021
11. Incarico di Consigliere della Banca di Udine Credito Cooperativo Soc. Coop. Aderente al Gruppo Bancario cooperativo Iccrea con scadenza approvazione bilancio al 31/12/2021. A partire da dicembre 2020 membro del comitato esecutivo della stessa

Non sono stati riportati gli incarichi di sindaco supplente.



Dott.ssa
ALBERTA GERVASIO

Curriculum vitae

Degree in Economics and Banking from the University of Udine and Master in Executive Board Directors and Statutory Auditors of public and private companies at the Il Sole24Ore Business School.

Registered in the Register of Statutory Auditors since 1999.

Member of Nedcommunity, association of non -executive and independent directors since 2015.

After ten years of experience in the field of auditing carried out within the Ernst & Young group, she held the position of Director of Administration, Finance and Control of Snaidero Rino spa for 5 years.

In 2012 she joined the Bluenergy Group Spa where she currently holds the role of Chief Executive Officer.

She has held the office of Chairman of the Board of Statutory Auditors of Zignago Vetro Spa since april 2016.

List of positions held at 12/31/2021

List of legal positions held in listed companies

1. Position as Chairman of the Board of Statutory Auditors of Zignago Vetro Spa with the deadline for approval of the financial statements at 12/31/2021;

List of positions in the Board of Directors

2. Position of Ceo of Bluenergy Group Spa 3 with the deadline for approval of the financial statements at 30/06/2022;
3. Position of Sole Director of Bluenergy Home Service Srl with expiration to revocation ;
4. Position of Ceo of Bluenergy Assistance Srl with expiration to revocation;
5. Position of President and Ceo of Astolia Srl (ex Rettagliata Tech Srl) with the deadline for approval of the financial statements at 30/06/2022;
6. Postion of Director with proxies of C.I.EL. Impianti Srl with expiration to revocation;
7. Postion of Director with proxies of Arca Gas Srl with the deadline for approval of the financial statements at 31/12/2023
8. Postion of Director of Gitermo Srl with the deadline for approval of the financial statements 31/12/2021
9. Postion of President and Director with proxies of Blu-Service Srl with the deadline for approval of the financial statements 31/12/2022
10. Postion of Director with proxies Liguria Gas Service Srl with the deadline for approval of the financial statements 31/12/2021
11. Postion of Director of Banca di Udine Credito Cooperativo Soc. Coop. Aderente bank belonging to the Gruppo Bancario cooperativo Iccrea with the deadline for approval of the financial statements 31/12/2021. From December 2020 member of the executive committee of the same.

The positions of alternate auditor were not reported.